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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Je Cordillera Administrative Region

<" SCHOOLS DIVISTON OFFICE OF BENGUE

Tel/Fax No.: (074) 422-6570; 422-2001

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. |50 s._ 20%0

G 08 710
TO: Chief Education Supervisors (CID & SGOD)

DATE;

FROM:

SUBJECT:

SDO Staff and Personnel (OSDS, CID, SGOD)
Secondary/Elementary School Principals (Public and Private)
Head Teachers/Teachers In Charge, Teachers and non-teaching

August 6, 2020

e

BEN V\DAYTACA, EdD, CESO VI
OIC-Schools Division Superintendent &

ANNOUNCING THE DESIGNATION OF SAMUEL T. EGSAEN JR_EdD,
PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISOR AS OFFICER IN CHARGE,
OFFICE OF THE ASSISTANT SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

1. This is to announce the designation of Mr. Samuel T. Egsaen, Jr., Public Schools District
Supervisor as Officer In Charge of the Office of the Assistant Schools Division
Superintendent and assumed such cffective August 3, 2020.

2. Inthis connection, it is requested that effective immediately, communications submitted
and other concerns pertaining to the Office of the Assistant Schools Division
Superintendent shall be addressed, to wit:

SAMUEL T. EGSAEN JR., EdD
Public Schools District Supervisor
Officer In Charge
Office of the Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

3. Please be guided accordingly.
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